
THE PACIFIC TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY

OFFICE OF THE MANAGER

Jan i)iego, Calil'ornia
IJj, 19<;3

lir. Hugo IQauber
402 Marlcet

Jan Diego, California

Dear Hugo;

Replying to your letter of i'ebruary 12th.

I would state tiiat a few days, ago, Lir.
Paulconer of the Fari Board culled on me and af
tiiut time we decided upon an arra,ngement satisfac
tory to tlie Telephone Company and one which i-ir,
Faulconor thought would be passed upon by the proper
City authorities, to tahe oare o± tlie construction
expense in connection with installing a telephone
at the Torrey Pines lodge, a portion of the expense
to be paid by the City or Park Board and to ue
paid on monthly installments.

I have proceeded along this line and upon
securing a definite approval of our Company and
that of tile City, I will arrange to begin work on
this installation at an early date.

Yours very truly,
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